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MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Mary H. Mace, Contracting Officer
Division of Contracts and Property

Management, ARM

Shirley L. Fortuna
Deputy CNWRA Program Manager
Division of High-Level Waste
Management, NMSS

DELETE BRIAN E. THOMAS AS CNWRA PROJECT OFFICER

Brian E. Thomas is presently designated as a Project Officer under the Waste
Systems Engineering and Integration Program Element in the CNWRA's contract.
Please take the action necessary to delete him as a Project Officer in this
contract. I would like this to take effect with the next contract
modification.

If you have any questions, please contact me on extension 20427.

Shirley L. Fortuna
Deputy CNWRA Program Manager
Division of High-Level Waste
Management, NMSS
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